From: Jeff Watson

To: "Cruse & Associates"

Subject: SG-08-00032 Hundley

Date: Monday, February 28, 2011 4:11:00 PM

Attachments: SG-08-00032 Hundley Master File Compressed 2.28.2011.pdf

SG-08-00032 Hundley

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional
approval for the above Boundary Line Adjustment/Segregation Application. See
attached file. The signed original conditional approval letter may be found in
your mailbox at CDS, please feel free to contact me if you have additional
concerns or questions.

I'll be here...

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 AT

Jjeff.watson@co Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”
P: 509.933.8274

F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.


mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFF.WATSON
mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Building Partnerships — Building Communities Fax (509) 962-7682

KITTITAS COUNTY

February 28, 2011

Chuck Cruse

Cruse & Associates
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926

RE: Hundley Administrative Segregation (Boundary Line Adjustment), SG-08-00032

Map Number Parcel ID
20-14-26050-0315 100834
20-14-26050-0314 270834
20-14-26050-0313 110834
20-14-26050-0111 810834
20-14-26021-0002 11415
20-14-25030-0001 480834
20-14-25030-0002 MBSW
20-14-25030-0004 950233
20-14-26020-0001 510834
20-14-26020-0005 MBSW
20-14-26020-0007 MBSW
20-14-26020-0008 11418
20-14-26050-0319 280834
20-14-26050-0318 610834
20-14-26050-0317 930834
20-14-26050-0316 260834

Dear Mr. Cruse,

Community Development Services is in receipt of the above referenced application. The application has been deemed
complete and preliminary approval is hereby granted. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16.08.015,
please note the following items must be completed prior to final approval of the administrative segregation (boundary line
adjustment) and must be submitted to our offices for review:

1. A legal description or survey displaying the new acreage and lot dimensions of each parcel and appropriate
access easements must be submitted to our office prior to final approval.

2. Full year’s taxes need to be paid for all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County Treasurer’s
Office.

3. Some of these properties are within the boundaries of the Kittitas Reclamation District. The applicant will need
to comply with all KRD requirements prior to final approval of the Administrative Segregation.

4. Please refer to the attached Kittitas County Public Works, Kittitas County Fire Marshal, and Washington State
DOT Memos for information regarding additional requirements.

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION * PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT ® FIRE INVESTIGATION





If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (509) 933-8274.

é@&iﬁl

Jeff Watson
Staff Planner

Attachments via E-Mail to: cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
SG-08-00032 Hundley Master File @ \\Arda\teams\CDS\Projects\Segregations\SG 2008\SG-08-00032 Hundley





KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeff Watson, Community Development Services
FROM: Christina Wollman, Planner Il

DATE: February 17, 2011

SUBJECT: Hundley SG-08-00032

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Boundary Line Adjustment and Segregation Application.
In order to ensure that it meets current Kittitas County Road Standards, the applicant needs to provide
the following prior to final approval:

1

2.

Legal access to all parcels is required prior to final approval. Additional access conditions may
apply depending on the final location of easements. Public Works recommends the applicant
discuss any changes prior to recording the survey.

A survey describing the final configuration of the subject property shall be required.

The applicant needs to be aware of the following:

a. Chepoda Road is a WSDOT owned frontage road. The boundary line adjustment proposes access
to the 3.8, 3.6 and 3.6 acre parcels from the end of Chepoda Road. WSDOT requires that as a
condition of approval, the entire road must be constructed to Kittitas County Public Road
Standards.

b. To avoid the requirement to improve Chepoda Road, all lots may be accessed from Hundley
Road.

c. Easements shall not extend to the 3.8-acre WSDOT owned parcel, and no access across the
WSDOT owned parcel shall be allowed.

d. Stormwater must be retained on site and shall not be allowed to flow into WSDOT or Kittitas
County rights-of-way.

e. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

f. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

g. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

Page 1 of 2
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
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Dept. of Public Works

h. All roads located within this development or roads that provide access to this development shall
be constructed to current county road standards unless any other maintenance agreements,
forest service road easements or state easements require higher road standards. The higher of
the road standards shall apply.

i. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

j. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards apply to
this proposal. Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Page 2 of 2

205 West 5, Rm 108 TEL  (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX  (509) 962-7663
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South Central Region

AR
Washington State 2809 Rudkin Road, Union Gap
V/ ’ P.0. Box 12560

Department of Transportation Vakima WA 0BS00.5885
Paula J. Hammond
Secretary of Transportation (509) 577-1600

TTY: 1-800-833-6388
www.wsdot.wa.gov

August 16, 2010

Community Development Services
Kittitas County

411 N. Ruby, Suite 2

Ellensburg, Washington 98926-6300

Attention: Jeff Watson, Planner I

§
Subject: 12 Parcel Segrega%on and BLA

Segregation (SG-¥9-00032) Hundley
I 90, Exit 78 vicinity - Northerly side of Interchange.

We have reviewed the proposed project and have the following comments.

1.

The site is located on the northerly side of the Exit 78 Interchange of I-90. These contiguous
properties are adjacent to Hundley Rd (County) that runs northwesterly from the interchange, and
the State frontage (haul) road that runs southeasterly from the interchange. The proponent is
advised that the State maintains this frontage road on a low priority level.

The frontage road southeast of the interchange was not constructed as a public road facility.
Rather, it was built as a haul road during the construction of I-90. The 20’ width of the haul road
met our criteria for construction but does not meet any standard for two-way traffic. There are no
speed or warning signs, nor striping along this road. Over the years, efforts have been made to
encourage the acceptance of the I-90 frontage roads onto the County system. The County has a
long and (with the exception of the FR3 now Hundley Road) negative history accepting these
frontage roads under any condition. The County agreed in 1984 (GM1190) that if these frontage
roads were brought up to current standards, they would be accepted as County roads. In the last
few years, County developments (generally in the form of short plats-Elk Woods, River Woods
and a 2008 seg-Hundley) have been proposed, lots sold, and houses constructed creating
increased traffic on the frontage road. In 2007, WSDOT responded to the River Woods short plat
that as a condition of development approval, the proponent was required to reconstruct the
frontage road to County standards and recommended that the County assume ownership of this
road. The County responded in 2008 (see attached letter) challenging the validity of GM 1190,
disregarding our comments, and allowed development to proceed without road re-construction.
The County position affecting this haul road is a disservice to the property owners and the State.
If County code requires access to meet minimum County standards (public or private), but is
unwilling to support the department in an effort to bring this haul road to a minimum standard,
WSDOT has no choice but to require a new access.

For this development, access to the property must be obtained at the county road intersection of
Hundley Road, with construction of a new private road to the proponent’s property.





2. The 60” proposed access shown at the end of identified “Chepoda Road” must terminate at the 3.8
acre parcel, and not extend to the rectangular shaped parcel to the west that is owned by the
WSDOT (see attachment). No access across this parcel owned by the WSDOT, or the haul road,
will be allowed.

3. Stormwater and surface runoff generated by this project must be retained and treated on site in
accordance with regulating agencies’ standards, and not be allowed to flow onto WSDOT rights-
of-way.

4. 1-90 is an existing facility and the proponent will be expanding a more noise-sensitive land use.
The proponent and future residents should be aware that they are proposing additional residential
development in an area with existing traffic noise. They should also expect that traffic noise may
continue to grow into the future, and, as an essential public facility, I-90 will likely be expanded
to accommodate future traffic growth. It is the developer’s responsibility to dampen or deflect
any traffic noise for this development.

Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment on this proposed project. If you have any
questions regarding our comments, please contact me at (509) 577-1630.

Sincerely,

Bill Preston, P.E.
Materials and Planning Engineer

BP: rh/de

ce File #4,190 (2010)
Terry Kukes, Area 1 Maintenance Superintendent

p:\459005\devrev\] 90\KittCo_Hundley Segregation and BLA.docx





South Central Region

A .
T Washlngton State 2809 Rudkin Road, Union Gap
' ’ P.O. Box 12560

August 16, 2010

Community Development Services
Kittitas County

Department of Transportation
Paula J. Hammond

Secretary of Transportation (509) 577-1600
TTY: 1-800-833-6388

www.wsdot.wa.gov

Yakima, WA 98909-2560

RECEIVED)
AUG 17 2010 !

411 N. Ruby, Suite 2 i
Ellensburg, Washington 98926-6300 KITTITAS Cﬁi.ii\l’?":’?
CDS

e ————

Attention: Jeff Watson, Planner [

Subject: 12 Parcel Segregation and BLA

Segregation (SG-10-00032) Hundley
I 90, Exit 78 vicinity - Northerly side of Interchange.

We have reviewed the proposed project and have the following comments.

L,

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
Rather, it was built as a haul road during the construction of -90. The 20” width of the haul road
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
[f County code requires access to meet minimum County standards (public or private), but is
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





2. The 60’ proposed access shown at the end of identified “Chepoda Road” must terminate at the 3.8
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
continue to grow into the future, and, as an essential public facility, [-90 will likely be expanded
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

cc: File #4,190 (2010)
Terry Kukes, Area 1 Maintenance Superintendent

p:\459005\devrev\l 90\KittCo_Hundley Segregation and BLA.docx





Kitritas County Prosecuting Attorney'*

GREGORY L. ZEMPEL
KITTITAS COUNTY COURTHOUSE

205 WEST FIFTH. ROOM 213, ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-3129 Deputies:
TELEPHONE (509) 962-7520 L. Candace Hooper
FAX (509)962-7022 - SCAN 460-7520 _'jjﬁ‘iyf R TR J_/\NS Paul R. Sander
Neil A. Caulkins

FAMILY SUPPORT DIVISION Jennifer J. Mullin
507 N Pine Street. Suite C APR 3 - ZDHB Christopher P, Taylor
Egcg;bgrﬁgﬂg\zgl 9?8597216 EDnhL {b‘ng“;ﬁ“ Id

-962-752 4T "\ tephanie U. Happo
FAX 509-962-7016 SCR MAILRCOM Zera Holland Lowe

Annette W, Mastick

April 2, 2008

Mr. Don Whitehouse

Regional Administrator

WSDOT South Central Regional Office
2809 Rudkin Road

Union Gap, WA 98903

Re: WSDOT Frontage Roads; March 8, 1984 Letter of Understanding
Dear Mr. Whitehouse:

As one of several Civil Deputy Prosecutors for Kittitas County, the above-referenced matter was recently
referred to me for action.

By way of explanation, on March 8, 1984, the Washington State Department of Transportation and Kittitas
County entered into a Letter of Understanding (LOU) whereby WSDOT agreed to reconstruct 6 frontage
roads adjacent to SR 90 (now, I-90). The state would then relinquish under separate agreements the
reconstructed roads including rights-of-way to the County, and the County would accept said roads and all
future maintenance thereof. The roads were to be reconstructed in a specified order “as funds are available
during future biennia.” A copy of the LOU is enclosed for your reference.

During the past 24 years, however, only one frontage road was reconstructed. Although a serious argument
might be made that WSDOT’s lack of performance constitutes a material breach of the LOU, in light of the
considerable time that has passed, the County suggests that the LOU be scrapped, and that both parties fully
and finally release each other from its terms and conditions. Given the deteriorating condition of the state
highway infrastructure and the fierce competition for road dollars, we believe an amicable resolution of this
matter has much to commend itself.

Please advise whether the foregoing proposal meets with your approval, so I can draft a mutual waiver and
release of claims without further delay. Thank you for your anticipated prompt cooperation in this regard.

Sincerely,
Don L. Anderson
DLA:ath

Enclosure
cc: Board of County Commissioners
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From: Brenda Larsen

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: SG-08-00032 Hundley

Date: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 10:27:47 AM
Jeff,

After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the
following comments:

e Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing
structures, to include propane tanks, etc.

e Creation of any additional roads or access must comply with the
International Fire Code, i.e. 20 foot wide, all weather surface,
slope/grade not greater than 12%, etc.

e Creation of additional lots with future development will require fire
flow, water storage tank, water supply system (hydrants), and all
other systems as required by code.

o All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed
to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s Office at 509-962-7000.

Brenda Larsen
XKittitas County Fire Marshal
509-962-7000

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 12:23 PM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: SG-08-00032 Hundley

SG-08-00032 Hundley

This is a revised old application.

Christina, Holly, and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the

hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services





411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

e ——
BITTITAS LN ST

jeff. watson@co.kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”
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

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14





From: Jeff Watson

To: "Keli Bender"
Subject: SG-10-00032 Hundley
Date: Friday, July 16, 2010 12:28:00 PM

SG-10-00032 Hundley

For Review & Comment.
We’re posting these on line now, try this link method; let me know if you would

rather go with the attached file or...?

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 B tnTan ety
jeff.watson@co kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

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

To: "Holmstrom, Rick"
Subject: SG-08-00032 Hundley
Date: Friday, July 16, 2010 12:31:00 PM

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

To: "Lesli Olson (Idolson@bpa.gov)"
Subject: SG-08-00032 Hundley
Date: Friday, July 16, 2010 12:30:00 PM

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

Ellensburg, WA 98926 TN
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
Date: Friday, July 16, 2010 12:22:00 PM

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

Ellensburg, WA 98926 BETIIIAS M %1y
jeff.watson@co Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

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





Segregation Preliminary Submittal Requirements For:

SG-08-00032 Hundley

Date Received: September 24, 2008

Review Date: July 16, 2010

Map Number: See Check Off Sheet Parcel Number: See Check Off Sheet
Planner: Jeff Watson  Zoning: Forest & Range & Rural 3

¥ Parcel History  Parcel Created by Previous Segregation [2No [Z Yes

v Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations
v Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)

v 8.5 X 11 Site Plan

v Located within Fire District Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)

v Located within Irrigation District | KRD Partial

i School District Cle Elum-Roslyn School District
[ InUGA | No

Critical Areas
[£Yes [CNo Within a Shoreline of the State Environment: | Yakima Conservancy

[£Yes [CNo Withina FIRM Floodplain Panel #: 229, 233, 241, 240
[2Yes [ No Within a PHS Habitat Habitat Type: | YAKIM A RIPARIAN
[£Yes [CNo Wetland in Parcel Wetland Type: | Multiple

[CYes [£No Seismic Rating Category:

[CYes [£No Within Coal Mine Area

[£ Yes [CNo Hazardous Slope in Parcel Category: | >25% & >50%
[ZYes [£No Airport Zones within Parcel Zone:
[2Yes [©No Adjacent toForest Service Road Road:

£ Yes [DNo Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement
2 Yes [CNo Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS
[Z2Yes [ZNo Lansdslide on Parcel

[ZYes [£No Gas Pipeline on Parcel
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Wetlands Code Interpreter

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service
National Wetlands Inventor

Branch of Resource and Mapping Support

Enter Classification code: (Example: L1UB1HXx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code: (Example: TX for Texas)

‘ DECODE ‘

Description for code R3USC :

R System RIVERINE: The Riverine System includes all wetlands and
deepwater habitats contained in natural or artificial channels periodically or
continuously containing flowing water or which forms a connecting link
between the two bodies of standing water. Upland islands or Palustrine
wetlands may occur in the channel, but they are not part of the Riverine
System.

3 Subsystem UPPER PERENNIAL: This Subsystem is characterized by a high
gradient and fast water velocity. There is no tidal influence, and some water
flows throughout the year. This substrate consists of rock, cobbles, or gravel
with occasional patches of sand. There is very little floodplain development.

US Class UNCONSOLIDATED SHORE: Includes all wetland habitats having two
characteristics: (1) unconsolidated substrates with less than 75 percent areal
cover of stones, boulders or bedrock and; (2) less than 30 percent areal
cover of vegetation. Landforms such as beaches, bars, and flats are included
in the Unconsolidated Shore class.

Subclass :
Modifier(s):

C WATER REGIME Seasonally Flooded: Surface water is present for
extended periods especially early in the growing season, but is absent by the
end of the growing season in most years. The water table after flooding
ceases is variable, extending from saturated to the surface to a water table
well below the ground surface.

http://137.227.242.85/Data/interpreters/wetlands.aspx[7/16/2010 11:42:54 AM]





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

Description for code R3UBH :

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

UB Class UNCONSOLIDATED BOTTOM: Includes all wetlands and deepwater
habitats with at least 25% cover of particles smaller than stones (less than 6-
7 cm), and a vegetative cover less than 30%.

Subclass :
Modifier(s):

H WATER REGIME Permanently Flooded: Water covers the land surface
throughout the year in all years.

http://137.227.242.85/Data/interpreters/wetlands.aspx[7/16/2010 11:40:35 AM]





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

Description for code PUBHXx :

P System PALUSTRINE: The Palustrine System includes all nontidal wetlands
dominated by trees, shrubs, emergents, mosses or lichens, and all such
wetlands that occur in tidal areas where salinity due to ocean derived salts is
below 0.5 ppt. Wetlands lacking such vegetation are also included if they
exhibit all of the following characteristics: 1. are less than 8 hectares ( 20
acres ); 2. do not have an active wave-formed or bedrock shoreline feature;
3. have at low water a depth less than 2 meters (6.6 feet) in the deepest part
of the basin; 4. have a salinity due to ocean-derived salts of less than 0.5 ppt.

Subsystem :

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

x SPECIAL MODIFIER Excavated: Lies within a basin or channel that have
been dug, gouged, blasted or suctioned through artificial means by man.

http://137.227.242.85/Data/interpreters/wetlands.aspx[7/16/2010 11:41:04 AM]





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

Description for code PUBH :

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

http://137.227.242.85/Data/interpreters/wetlands.aspx[7/16/2010 11:44:03 AM]





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

Description for code PSSC :

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

SS Class SCRUB-SHRUB: Includes areas dominated by woody vegetation less
than 6 m (20 feet) tall. The species include true shrubs, young trees
(saplings), and trees or shrubs that are small or stunted because of
environmental conditions.

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

http://137.227.242.85/Data/interpreters/wetlands.aspx[7/16/2010 11:42:12 AM]





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

Description for code PSSA :

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

A WATER REGIME Temporary Flooded: Surface water is present for brief
periods during growing season, but the water table usually lies well below the
soil surface for most of the growing season. Plants that grow both in uplands
and wetlands may be characteristic of this water regime.

http://137.227.242.85/Data/interpreters/wetlands.aspx[7/16/2010 11:45:12 AM]





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

Description for code PEMF :

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

EM Class EMERGENT: Characterized by erect, rooted, herbaceous hydrophytes,
excluding mosses and lichens. This vegetation is present for most of the
growing season in most years. These wetlands are usually dominated by
perennial plants.

Subclass :

Modifier(s):

F WATER REGIME Semipermanently Flooded: Surface water persists
throughout the growing season in most years. When surface water is absent,
the water table is usually at or very near the land's surface.

http://137.227.242.85/Data/interpreters/wetlands.aspx[7/16/2010 11:40:04 AM]
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REQUEST for PARCEL SEGREGATION and BODNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENTS
*T{AS FORRL MUST OE IGNED BY COMMUKTITY DEVELOVMENT SERYICES AND THE EREASURLA’E OFFICE PUI0ILTO SUBMITEAL L0 TIIE ASSESSON'S DRPICE:

I,  Contact information;

Horpegy £/0 CHIK CEUSE

Applicant’s Nome Address

city . . - T Hte, Zip Code
bz 9’ 242

Phone nomiber Bl Address

1. Stveet address of properiy:

Addresa: Huyal '..L-'.’:'}"f "?\_D-

City/State/ZI:

3 Zoning Clissifieation: E- Q. R-2 ) 2

Orighunl Pareel Nunther(s) & Acrenge HNew Acrenge
{1 paree! pumber per Hine) (Survey Veol, g )
201/-2050-0315 0. 47 2.b
2ol-200S0-D3" 0.4 3.6
20ld- 26080-0313 N.5/] /.43
2014 -2p0SD- Dl 0.Y¥ 3.&
T ap il - ROl - D002 (2.3 o 2T
Applieantls: Owner Purchaser _ Lesser e Otler

Owner Slgnnture Requirec Applicant Signature (if differenAront owner)

U'reasm'ur‘s Office Review

Tux Stnfus: By: DPate:

Titiltas Cnunlv Treasurer’s Office

Community Development Sevvices Rteview
() .e-This segregalion mects the requivements for vbservance of intervening ownership,
i This segregation does meel Kittiins County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16,04 Sce. )
() This segregation does meel Kittitns County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04.020 (5)
Deed Recording Vol Page - Date hureey Required: Yes _ No
(4" This BLA meets the regnirements of Kittitas Counly Code (Ch, 16.08.055). o

Corddt: o Parcel Creation Date,

Last Split ez Current Zoning Distiicl:

Review Date: o Hy:

TESuryey Approveds L Hy: _

Motices Kitliins Counly does noi guavantee n bulldnble siie, legul necess, availoble water or seplic nreas, lor pareels recelving
npproval for o Bonndary Line Adjusiment or Segregation,

Iidited /5709 dv






REQUEST for PARCEL SEGREGATION and BOUNDARY LINF ADJUSTMENTS
IS FQUA QST BE FIGHER Y COMBIURITY DEVELOPMINT SERVICES ANp 115 TREASUNER'S OVVICE PRI TR SUBAILIAL 1O 115 ASSESSON’S (UNICE,

1, Contact information:

. - ~ f Fa - o PR P P o
HUNDLEY ) CJO ChUCK CRUSE.
Applicant’s Namic Address
a; --------- o _ - Hlslh’ /||1 Code

962 -7z24%2- R
I’[mm‘ number Finnil r\lhh U886

A Street mildress of property:
Address: HONDLEY RD., CHEPOLA &D.

Clity/State/ZIP:

A Zowing Classiention:

Orlglund Parcel Number(s) & Acrenge Mew Acreage

(1 peeel namber per Jine) (Buwrvey Vol g )
A014-25p30-6pp) 2.4 267, ¢ 70,00
2014-202020-000] *'.-3' 149,02 207, #2-
20/ -2.0p020- D7 £ 37.2% 20,7
Ao i-2b0KD-021F 0. ¥Z 174
2 -2boSn-pRly D.YE .00 .
W~ 256268-0317 0. 47 4,00
2014-26050-031b 247 3.00

Applicantis:  _ Owner _ Puwrchaser ___ Leanee ___ Oiher

<y Vol
Owner Siguniure Requires

“”%/ Applicant Signimve (i difforent Whatowner)

{/Trensurer’s Offive Revieyw

Tax Sialus: Wy _ Dinte:
Kitiitus County Treasurver’s Office

Connmunity Dovelopment Services Review

() oo This scgregation meets the requivements for observance ol intervening ownership,
{3 This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch., 16.04 Sec. ) :
() ‘This segregation does meed Kiflilng County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04.020 (S]
Decd Recording Vol Poge - Date __ **Survey Required: Yes  No
( This BLA meets the requiretents of Kiftitas C'ounty Code (Ch, 16.08.055).
Curd ¥ U Parcel Creation Date: -
Last Split Date: Current Zonwing Dighdet: N
ReviewDate: ly:

“FSurvey Approved; Dy:

Notiee: Kililins Connty does nol guavantee a bulidable site, legul nevess, svailahle water or sepile nrens, for pareels veeeiving
approval for o Boundary Line Adjostmient or Segregation.

Flited 6/509 dv
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